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Message
From: Parsons, Andrew [ GRO i
Sent: 21/08/2014 18:20:05
To: David Oliveri GRO i; Belinda Crowe [ GRO i
CC: Melanie Corfield [ GRO i; Rodric Williams § GRO i Angela
Van-Den-Bogerd § GRO {; Pheasant, Andrew
i GRO i
Subject: RE: Responding to the Part Two Report [BD-4A.FID20472253]
David

On action 3 below — this won't be ready by noon tomorrow as this is a substantial piece of work and will need significant
re-work in light of the new Part 2 circulated today. I'd hope to have something for you to review by Tuesday next week.

Kind regards
Andy

Andrew Parsons
Senior Associate
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

vooi: | GRO

Fax:

Follow Bond Dickinson:

&lin

www.bonddickinson.com

From: David Oliver: GRO i

Sent: 21 August 2014 16:02

To: Belinda Crowe

Cc: Melanie Corfield; Rodric Williams; Parsons, Andrew; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd
Subject: Responding to the Part Two Report

All,
This is to confirm the actions now in train to respond to the Part Two report.

e Email being drafted by Andy Parsons to go to Tony Hooper setting out the Post Office concerns with the report
and requesting a WG discussion on Thursday. This needs to issue by 0900 BST Friday 22 August.

e One pager to go out to applicants responding to the Report being drafted by Mel C. This will issue in parallel to
the Part Two report. This will form the core script for any public response should the report leak.

e Detailed letter to go to all applicants setting out full concerns and faults with the report — Andy Parsons can you
circulate a draft by noon tomorrow.

e Letter to Second Sight setting out Post Office’s dissatisfaction with the process and their concerns with Second
Sight’s work to go from Chris Day. Jonathan Swill is drafting this and anticipates it getting to us this evening.

e All to provide urgent comments to Andy Parsons on key issues that we need the detailed response to pick up.

e Rod are you providing Fujitsu with a copy of the report or shall | get Andy Holt to action?
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David

David Oliver

Programme Manager

Initial Complaint and Mediation Scheme
‘ GRO i
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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